

LIANÉ DE KLERK

I'm a

2nd STEWARDESS

I'm looking forward in progressing in my career and life goals. I consider myself confident and pleased in my capability to deliver a high standard of service in all areas of the interior. I am a positive and professional individual. I understand the duties required for professional guest service and strive to always deliver top quality service and experience. My previous experience onboard has given me strong organizational and multi-tasking skills that has benefited me on the job.

Telephone: (+27) 82 709 6999 **Date of Birth:** 31 July 2000 **Visa:** B1/B2, Schengen

Email: liane@slyachting.co.za Nationality: South African (ZA) Languages: English & Afrikaans

Vaccinated: COVID-19 Janssen

QUALIFICATIONS:

- STCW 10 + PDSD
- PYA Guest Interior Introduction
- PYA Food Service Introduction
- PYA Guest Wine/Mixology Introduction
- MCA/CITY Guilds Food Health Safety Level II
- ENG
- Certificate In Passenger Safety
- Certificate In Crowd And Crisis Management
- PADI Openwater

CORE SKILLS:

Guest Service

Maintenance

Cabin Planning

Turn-Up & -Down

Clean & Polish

REFERENCES:

Chief Stewardess (M/Y Le Grand Bleu) Viktoria Scerbakova

+371 26 069 442

Chief Stewardess (M/Y Christina O) Tatiana Grigore

- +40 723 422 427
- grigtania@yahoo.com

Captain (M/Y Alegre) David Delgado

- +34 661 75 81 49
- captaindaviddelgado@gmail.com

HOBBIES:







EXPERIENCE:

M/Y Alegre - 40m - Private/Charter July 2022 - Febuary 2023 | 2nd Stewardess

(Stepping in for Chief Stewardess most of the time)

- Cabin planning
- "Head" of service for breakfast, lunch and dinner service
- · Cleaning and maintaining 5 guest cabins
- Laundry and Ironing
- · Chef and galley assistance
- Crew Shopping
- Crewmess cleaning and restocking
- Inventories
- Mixology
- Guest Entertainment and service

M/Y Le Grand Bleu - 113m - Private Yacht November 2021 - April 2022 | Stewardess

- Detail cleaning
- Guest and crew laundry (wash, dry, iron and folding)
- Crew mess restock, cleaning and detailing
- Turn up and turn down
- Villa turn up and turn down and Villa detailing
- Inventories
- Crew supply shopping

M/Y Christina O - 100m - Private/Charter October 2020 - October 2021 | 2nd Stewardess May 2019 - October 2019 | Stewardess May 2019 & March - May 2021 | Temp Shipyard Experience

- Maintaining all interior & galley Assistance
- Guest service & assistance
- Laundry, Polishing & Detailed cleaning
- Assistance for Chief Stewardess
- Turn up and turn down
- Cabin planning, preparation and inventories
- Babysitting and entertaining kids
- Removed all off-season covers and assisted day workers